Barry L. Goodson

3820 70th Avenue East Ellenton, Florida 34222 817-458-1539
capmarine124@gmail.com
Barry.Goodson@Columbiasouthern.edu
bgoodson@humantraffickingtraining.expert

Professional Profile:

Presently serve as Full-Time Faculty of Criminal Justice and Homeland Security for Columbia Southern University and an adjunct professor of Criminal Justice for University of Virgin Islands. I also serve as the Executive Director of Caribbean Crimes and Vice-President of the Human Trafficking Investigations & Training Institute (HTITI) and as a Certified Administrative Trainer of the Department of Homeland Security BMAP-CL program. I am a former Program Director of Criminal Justice for Columbia Southern University and possess a highly diversified background including all facets of criminal Investigation, law enforcement leadership & management, international criminal justice mentoring/training leadership, program development, professional writing, and coordinated efforts with CPS, Crimes Against Children Task Force, and juvenile/adult probation agencies

Military Service

U.S. Marine Corps 1968-1969: Squad Leader of Alpha 1/7 Alpha Guns Hill 10 Firebase and Assistant Squad Leader of Special Ops unit known as CAP 124, Quang Tin Province Vietnam

Military Adviser Service

Afghanistan 2006-2008 Central Region Commander of ANCOP program

Professional Attributes: https://www.linkedin.com/in/barrygoodson1/

Certified Homeland Protection Professional (CHPP)

Certified Department of Homeland Security **BMAP** Administrative Trainer (**AT**)

Columbia Southern University and University of Phoenix Eta Theta chapter of Alpha Phi Sigma National Criminal Justice Honor Society.

Member of ASIS International Global Security

Member of the American Society of Criminology

Department of Homeland Security IS100.b and IS200.b Certifications

Member of the Criminal Justice Advisory Board for Cengage Publishing

Member of the Criminal Justice Advisory Board for McGraw Hill

Second in Command of Criminal Investigations & PCSO Head of the CAC Task Force

Advanced Law Enforcement Certification (January 2007) (Retired)

Professor of Criminalistics, Incident Command, Emergency Management, WMD, Homeland Security,

Forensic Psychology, Juvenile Delinquency, Corrections, Criminal Investigations, and Criminology

Columbia Southern University Course Designer and Writer (Criminal Justice & Homeland Security programs)

Advanced ATF Post Blast Investigation Certification (1999)

Bombs and Explosive Devices Certification Training (1999)

Central Region Commander ANCOP Program, Afghanistan (2006-2008) Critical Incident/Risk Mitigation & Analysis (new and existing operations)

Advanced Juvenile Law Certification (1997)

Advanced Civil Law Civil Process Certification (1995)

Developer and Presenter of Counter-Terrorism Training (2006-2008)

Basic Ordinance Training (Explosive Ordinance Demolition) (1968)

Counter-Terrorism Training (In-Country, Vietnam) (December 1968) & Afghanistan (2006-2008)

Strong Management/Leadership/Problem Solving Skills

Strong Knowledge of Texas Penal Code,

Criminal Code of Procedure, Family Code,

Advanced Juvenile Law, Texas Education Code and Civil Process Laws
Extensive Leadership training and experience under diverse circumstances
Strong verbal and written communication skills (MS Office, Blackboard)
Experience in national and international criminal justice mentoring, leadership and management
Dogmatic Investigator

Professional Accomplishments

Department of Homeland Security

 Volunteer service as a Certified Trainer for law enforcement and other emergency services concerning the BMAP-CL program of CISA for West Central Florida, the Caribbean, and specific assignments nationwide.

The Human Trafficking Investigations & Training Institute

- Vice-President and Executive Director of Caribbean Crimes
- Provide Scenario-Based training for law enforcement and security personnel
- Provide investigative assistance to law enforcement combating human trafficking
- Provide human trafficking awareness training to major NGOs

Columbia Southern University

- Vetted for Criminal Justice, Psychology, and Homeland Security Programs
- Developed and submitted numerous proposals for new criminal justice programs
- Curriculum development, course writing and review, professor development and management, and special project development
- Published author

United States Marine Corps Guest Speaker

• From 2000-2012, repeatedly to serve as guest speaker to the 7th Marines Special Operations Group for relating information to them concerning my experiences as a CAP Marine leader in Vietnam and as Central Region Commander in Afghanistan in relation to strategies relied upon to create successful INTEL programs and counter-terrorism efforts in both countries.

Central Regional Commander for: Afghanistan Police Mentor/Adviser Program

- Leadership of 300 personnel, mentor/advisers and local nationals in development and completion of advising and training Afghan National Police (ANP) in all facets of law enforcement and criminal justice techniques
- Leadership of Border Security and Check Point Training and implementation
- Leadership and management of force-base security as well as executive protection security
- Leadership and management of Quick Response Forces and Business Continuity Planning
- Leadership includes accomplishing tasks in Forward Operating Bases in a War Zone
- Maintained a safe working environment despite efforts from the Taliban
- Successfully increased mentor/advisors in the Central Region
- Responsible for two training centers for new ANP recruits
- Responsible for coordination of efforts with U.S. Military, Coalition Forces/United Nations, Embassy Relations, Afghan National Police and Department of State
- Responsible for Afghanistan National Domestic Violence Program
- Time of Service: 2006-2008

K12 Criminal Justice Program

Created and taught the first Criminal Justice Program for SISD Parker County

Parker County CID Second-in-Command

- Led investigations of crimes covering approximately 1000 square miles
- Officer of the year four years, including Civil Officer of the Year and Sergeant of the Year
- Instrumental in implementing new technology and investigative techniques
- Most successful filings and closures of Crimes Against Children and Juvenile cases
- Assisted in implementing the County Critical Incident Plan by coordinating meetings with relevant organizations
- Member of the Tri-County Investigative Committee
- Led the School Resource Officer & Law Enforcement Explorer Programs
- Time of Service 1989-2006

Professional Writer

- Published author of a publication by UNT Press, titled <u>Country Cop: True Tales of a Texas</u>
 <u>Deputy Sheriff</u>. Released to the public May 2020.
- Published author of <u>CAP MOT</u>, personal memoirs of life and experiences with Marine Special Ops Unit known as the CAP Marines during the Viet Nam War.
- Curriculum Writer for University of North Texas at Denton for multiple curriculum packages
 to make criminal just curriculum available to all Texas high schools over a five-year period.
 Packages included PowerPoint Presentations, lesson plans, tests, test keys, and rubrics, 20012006
- Recent writings: CSU HLS3301 Weapons of Mass Destruction Course writing, CSU BCJ 4385 Workplace Security, Human Trafficking Article for LinkedIn Publication, Human Trafficking Article for CSU Publication, CSU Human Trafficking Course CE1203 The United States' Response to Human Trafficking, & Criminology/Victimology.

Work History

Department of Homeland Security Certified Instructor of <u>BMAP-CL</u>	September 2019 - present
VP & Executive Director of Caribbean Crimes for HTITI	December 2012 - present
Criminal Justice Professor for University of Virgin Islands Online	Aug. 2014 - present.
Full-time Professor for Columbia Southern University	April 2009 - present
Program Director of Criminal Justice, Columbia Southern University	Oct. 2009 - April 2011
Forensic Psychology Professor for Liverpool Online	Nov. 2012 - 2016
Counter-Terrorism Professor for Everest Online	June 2011 to 2016
Construction Trades Instructor, Windham School District 2009	May 2009 to October
Boyd Unit TDCJ-ID (Temporary Position)	
Substitute Teacher Springtown Independent School District September	2008 to 2009
Central Regional Commander, DynCorp International LLC,	2006 to 2008

Kabul, Afghanistan

Criminal Justice & Building Trades Instructor Springtown High School, Springtown, Texas	2001 to 2006
Criminal Investigations Second-in-Command Crimes Against Children Inv., Homicide Inv., Juvenile Inv., Patrol Sgt. Parker County Sheriff's Office, Weatherford, TX 76086	1989 to 2006
Owner/Operator Forest Park Construction, Ft. Worth, TX 76108	1980 to 1990
National Sales Manager and Project Manager Nicholson Engineered Systems, Inc. Mining Engineering	1975 to 1980

Education

Ph.D. in Criminal Justice/Homeland Security (in progess)	2019-Present
Doctor of Psychology: Criminology and Criminal Justice Studies	(Withdrew)
The University of the Rockies (completed 30 hours toward PsyD; Criminology	Concentration)

Master's in science of Administrative Justice and Security	June 2008
University of Phoenix (Online while in Afghanistan)	

Bachelor's in business administration	August 1972
Texas Christian University Ft. Worth, TX	

Texas Criminal Justice Teacher's Certification	May 2003
University of North Texas	

Texas Advanced Law Enforcement Certification	December 1990
Tarrant County College Ft. Worth, TX	

Hobbies

Scuba diving, jogging, sailing, snow skiing, racket ball, sculpting, drawing, nature hikes, writing

References/Referees

John Webb (Retired Magistrate & Former Deputy Contingent Commander ANCOP Program Afghanistan) Contact Information: jpwebb55@hotmail.com

Bruce Wright (Retired Police Chief & Former Mentor/Advisor ANCOP Program Afghanistan) Contact Information: bruce.wright@live.com

John Kelly (Chief Inspector New Zealand Law Enforcement: Retired) Contact Information: jfekelly@gmail.com

MSAJS, CHPP

Criminal Justice Education Professional